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GOVERNMENT  OF  ANGUILLA 

ANGUILLA  AIR  &  SEA  PORTS  AUTHORITY 

NEW  JETTY  AT  ROAD  BAY,  ANGUILLA 

RESPONSES  TO  REQUESTS  FOR  CLARIFICATION  NO. 1 

Q(1) [4] Does a Bidder need to be registered as a party that acquired the Bidding Documents as per 

procedure published in the Procurement Notice? 

A: Each Bidder is expected to acquire one (1) set of Bidding Documents for their Tender submitted.  

In the event that the Bid Document was acquired by an agent on behalf of the Bidder, a letter 

confirming the identity of the party for which the Bid Documents are intended, signed by the 

agent, must be submitted with the Bid. 

Q(2) [4] Do all members of a Joint Venture need to be registered as an applicant/party that acquired 

the Bidding Documents as per procedure described in the Procurement Notice? 

A: No, all members of the joint venture need not be registered as an applicant/party that acquires 

the Bid Document.  In the event that the Bid Document was acquired by an agent which is not a 

party to the joint venture, a letter confirming the identity of the parties for which the documents 

are intended and signed by the agent, must be submitted with the bid. 

Q(3) [14.7] Is the project import tax free and free of all local harbor charges? 

A: Please see Sub-Clauses 73.1, 73.2, 73.3, 73.4 and 73.5 in Section VI of the Conditions of 

Particular Application, for information on the tax status of the project. 

Harbour charges are not taxes.  Refer to AASPA 

Q(4) [14.7] Which other tax, and levies exemptions are applicable to this contract.  

A: Please see above response. 

Q(5) [22.1] Due to the annual construction holiday in the Caribbean most offices are closed from 

December 22
nd

 2017 to January 15
th
 2018.  We kindly request you to take this into account and 

extend the Deadline for Bid Submission with 4 weeks. 

A: The revised submission data for the Bid is extended to 29
th
 January 2018 at 12:00 hours. 

Q(6) [IV] Could you please distribute the bidding forms in electronic format (Ms. Excel, Word)? 

A: No.  The forms state the information required for a number of persons or items which can be 

placed on separate sheets in the appropriate locations. 
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Q(7) [BOQ Part 4 Page 4/1] Missing header of Class G ‐  Concrete Ancillaries 

A: Yes.  Please insert header for Class G – Concrete Ancillaries. 

Q(8) [BOQ Part 4 Page 4/2] Missing header of Class U‐  Brickwork, Blockwork and Masonry 

A: Yes.  Please insert header for Class U – Brickwork, Blockwork and Masonry. 

Q(9) [BOQ Part 4 Page 4/3] Ceiling finishes.  We suppose this belongs to header Class V ‐  Painting 

A: Yes.  Please insert header for Class V – Painting. 

Q(10) [VI Section 1 1.157] Could you please provide the sub‐ soil investigation reports? 

A: Sub soil reports will be issued to all Bidders as they become available in the near future. 

Q(11) [VI] Could you please provide the drawings in ACAD or comparable electronic format? 

A: No.  Not for Bid purposes. 

 

You are required to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail by a joint reply e-mail to the following: 

Send to: Procurement.Mailbox@gov.ai  (Attention:  Anguilla Procurement Office) 
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